MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N ALDONA VALICENTI

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Aldona Valicenti
Chief Information Officer
cc: Chad Cottle
DATE: July 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Granicus Acquisition of Vision Internet

Request Authorization to: execute a Consent to Assumption Agreement for Granicus LLC to assume all
rights, duties, benefits, and obligations from Vision Technology Solutions LLC under our previous
agreement, dated 6/25/2015, for maintenance and support of visionLive, on-premise subscription
services for the Intranet. Annual costs are $8,599.50 for FY21 and increase at a rate of 5% annually.
Funds are budgeted.
Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: Granicus has acquired
Vision Technology and is requiring a signature on the Consent to Assumption Agreement. No terms of
the agreement have changed.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $8,599.50
The cost for future FY is: 5% increase from previous costs
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted.
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